Goodall, Gail

Subject: FW: Murton Neighbourhood Plan Consultation

From: Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2024 12:44 PM
To: Subject: Murton Neighbourhood Plan Consultation

This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe.

Thank you for giving North Yorkshire Police the opportunity to comment on the draft submission of the Murton
Neighbourhood Plan. Having reviewed the relevant documents | do not have any comments to make on the content

of the plan.

If | can be of further assistance, do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards

3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k sk 3k 3k 5k 3k sk sk 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k sk sk >k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k sk 5k 3k 3k 3k 3k 5k 3k 3k sk 3k >k 5k 3k 3k 3k sk >k 5k 3k 3k 3k sk 3k >k 3k 5k 3k %k >k >k 5k 3k sk %k >k 5k 5k 3k %k %k %k >k >k %k %k %k sk ok sk sk k k kk

Internet email is not to be treated as a secure means of communication.
North Yorkshire Police monitors all internet email activity and content.
This communication is intended for the addressee(s) only.

Please notify the sender if received in error. Unauthorised use or
disclosure of the content may be unlawful. Opinions

expressed in this document may not be official policy.

Thank you for your co-operation.
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